
From: NI Enquiries
To: Heckington Fen Solar
Subject: FW: EN010123- Heckington Fen Solar Park
Date: 05 October 2023 17:55:46
Attachments:

 
Deborah – NI Enquiries mailbox
 
 
 
From: Derek Braddy  
Sent: 02 October 2023 09:00
To: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Cc: drainage 
Subject: RE: EN010123- Heckington Fen Solar Park
 
Good Morning
 
To confirm this Development is not within our District. Please can we be removed from the mailing list.
 
Many Thanks
 
Kind Regards
 
Derek Braddy BSc (Hons) I.Eng MICE
Engineering Manager
Witham Fourth District Internal Drainage Board
47 Norfolk Street
Boston
PE21 6PP
 
T:  
 
www.w4idb.co.uk

This email is for the use of the intended recipient only and is confidential. Disclosure, copying, or distribution of its contents is
prohibited unless agreed by the Board.  The Board accepts no liability for loss or damage caused by virus software.
 

From: NI Mail Distribution <ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2023 11:33 AM
To: drainage 
Subject: EN010123- Heckington Fen Solar Park
 
Dear Sir/Madam, Application by Ecotricity (Heck Fen Solar) Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the Heckington Fen Solar Park Planning Act 2008 – Section 89 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rules 8, 9,13…

Planning Inspectorate

mailto:NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
mailto:ni.mail.distribution@notifications.service.gov.uk


 

Dear Sir/Madam,

Application by Ecotricity (Heck Fen Solar)
Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the Heckington Fen Solar Park

Planning Act 2008 – Section 89 and The
Infrastructure Planning (Examination
Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rules 8, 9,13 and 16

Rule 8 letter – Examination Timetable and
other Procedural Decisions
Unique Reference: HECK-SP21

Please find below a link to the Examining Authority’s letter containing
the final Examination timetable and other procedural decisions made
by the Examining authority.

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010123-
000627

You can also view the letter under the Documents tab on the project
webpage of the National Infrastructure Planning website:
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/east-
midlands/heckington-fen-solar-park/

Yours faithfully,
Heckington Fen Solar Park Case Team
National Infrastructure Planning
Helpline: 0303 444 5000
Email: HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Web: https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/ (National
Infrastructure Planning)
Web: www.gov.uk/government/organisations/planning-inspectorate
(The Planning Inspectorate)
Twitter: @PINSgov

This communication does not constitute legal advice.
Please view our Privacy Notice before sending information to the

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010123-000627
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/EN010123-000627
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/east-midlands/heckington-fen-solar-park/
https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/east-midlands/heckington-fen-solar-park/
mailto:HeckingtonFenSolar@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fgovernment%2Forganisations%2Fplanning-inspectorate&data=05%7C01%7CHeckingtonFenSolar%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7Cb86c14e05b844282309608dbc5c3e9a3%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638321217457974962%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4m49OMQv5MzumG%2BrLnvfOlNykgASNzAr5Byabbt3gQk%3D&reserved=0


Planning Inspectorate.

 

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
It accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72




